

TOWN OF GREENBACK

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor Delmar Davis, Vice-Mayor

<u>Aldermen</u> Linda Black Kristi Munsey Tina Baker

January 12, 2021 MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM. Alderman Black seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Tina Baker, Delmar Davis, Dewayne Birchfield, Linda Black and Kristi Munsey (5)

Thereupon Mayor Dewayne Birchfield announced the presence of a quorum.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Alderman Davis made a motion to adopt the January 12, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Munsey.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Alderman Black made the motion that the December 8, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as written. The motion was seconded by Alderman Munsey.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements for the month of November 2020 were presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. There were no questions. Alderman Black made a motion that the November 2020 Financial Statements be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Davis, Birchfield, Black and Munsey (5)

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

The Financial Statements for the month of December 2020 were presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. All questions concerning Christmas expenditures were answered satisfactorily. Alderman Davis made the motion that the December 2020 Financial Statements be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Alderman Black.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Davis, Birchfield, Black and Munsey (5)

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

BOARD COMMENTS

Alderman Munsey raised concerns about the southbound Hwy 411 turn lane onto Hwy 95. Mayor Birchfield acknowledged talking with TDOT about striping the emergency lane and adding a turn arrow to the right lane on Hwy 411S. TDOT will be doing improvements of Hwy 411 from the Blount County line to the Monroe County line this spring.

The Town purchase of a camera to film events was placed before the board. Alderman Black indicated the Rescue Squad had one and would see what they were going to do with it and if it fit the Town's needs perhaps the Town could purchase it. Alderman Davis said he would look into the cost of purchasing one.

Mayor Birchfield informed the Board, Ppaws would need to be rewired as their breakers were tripping and Roger would be investigating the extent of the job.

OLD BUSINESS

The lawsuit with Tom Peeler and GVFD is on hold pending courts resuming operations. Mr. Peeler's attorney has indicated he would be interested in mediation instead of a trial.

NEW BUSINESS

Mayor Birchfield explained the need to have the yellow tractor repairs made before the mowing season starts and he would get an estimate on what were the problems and cost of the repairs. Alderman Davis was to take a look at it to see if he could make a diagnosis of the problem.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Tom Dean stated he liked the new sidewalk installed behind the parking lot curb.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Mayor Birchfield and seconded by Alderman Black. The January 12, 2021 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.